Case 1:05-cv-00480-MSK-CBS  Document 205-6  Filed 04/26/2006 Page 1 of 7

g. the Amended Complaint and each purported Claim for Relief fails to state
a claim against Mohebbi upon which relief can be granted,;

h. Plaintiff’s allegations are not pled with sufficient particularity under the
Federal Rules of Civil Procedure;

i. the claims alleged in the Amended Complaint are barred, in whole or in
part, by the applicable statute of limitations;

J- Mohebbi made no material misrepresentation or omission of material fact;

k. Mohebbi did not act with scienter in connection with any violation of the
securities laws;

1. Mohebbi did not act with recklessness or extreme recklessness in
connection with any violation of the securities laws;

m. Mohebbi did not act with negligence in connection with any violation of
the Securities Act of 1933 Sections 17(a)(2) and (3) (15 U.S.C. §§ 77q(a)(2) and (3));

n. Mohebbi did not know of any violation of the securities laws by Qwest;

0. Mohebbi did not provide substantial assistance in any violation of the
securities laws by Qwest, if any existed;

p- Mohebbi did not knowingly circumvent or knowingly fail to implement a
system of internal accounting controls at Qwest;

q- Mohebbi did not knowingly falsify any book, record, or account of Qwest
described in the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 Section 13(b)(2);

r. Mohebbi did not make or cause to be made any materially false or

misleading statement or omission of material fact to any accountant in connection with an

101




Case 1:05-cv-00480-MSK-CBS  Document 205-6  Filed 04/26/2006 Page 2 of 7

audit, review, or examination of Qwest’s financial statements or the preparation or filing

of any document or report required to be filed by the SEC;

. Mohebbi did not know of any inaccurate or misleading filing with the SEC
by Qwest and did not lend substantial assistance to Qwest in filing any inaccurate or
misleading filing, if any was filed;

t. Mohebbi did not know of any primary violation by Qwest of Exchange
Act Section 13(b)(2), and he did not provide substantial assistance to Qwest in that
violation, if any existed;

u. the “group-published documents exception” to Federal Rule of Civil
Procedure 9(b) does not make Mohebbi liable for false or misleading statements or
omissions of material fact in Qwest’s public filings;

V. the SEC conducted an unlawful and improper investigation; and

w. Mohebbi received no “ill-gotten gains,” as alleged in the Amended
Complaint and, thus, cannot be made to disgorge them.

2. Every act or omission alleged in the Amended Complaint against Mohebbi was
done or omitted in good faith conformity with the rules and regulations of the Securities and
Exchange Commission and, therefore, pursuant to Section 23(a) of the Securities Exchange Act
0f 1934 (15 U.S.C. § 78(w)), there is no liability for any act or omission so alleged.

3. Mohebbi had no knowledge of or reasonable ground to believe in the existence of
the facts on which his liability is alleged to exist.

4, Mohebbi’s defense to the allegations in paragraph 105(e) regarding the C&W E-

mail are fully set forth above in Part I.A., and Mohebbi hereby incorporates that defense here.
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5. Mohebbi did not backdate any document.

6. Mohebbi cannot be liable for any act or omission alleged in the Amended
Complaint and not attributed to him.

7. Every defense listed herein applies to each of Plaintiff’s claims.

8. Mohebbi reserves the right to amend his Answer to add any additional defenses as
facts become known through discovery.

IV. JURY DEMAND

A trial by jury is demanded on all issues and claims alleged herein which are so triable by
right.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Mohebbi requests this Court to enter judgment in his favor and against
Plaintiff, that Plaintiff take nothing by its Amended Complaint, and that the Amended Complaint

be dismissed with prejudice, and that Mohebbi be awarded attorneys’ fees and costs.

Dated: April 26, 2006

By: s/ Paul R. Grand

Paul R. Grand

Noah D. Genel

Morvillo, Abramowitz, Grand,

lason & Silberberg, P.C.

565 Fifth Avenue

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 856-9600

Facsimile: (212) 856-9494

E-mail:pgrand@magislaw.com
ngenel@magislaw.com

AND
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Patrick J. Burke

Burke & Neuwirth, P.C.

1600 Wynkoop Street, Suite 810
Denver, Colorado 80202
Telephone: (303) 825-3050
Facsimile: (303) 825-2992
E-mail:patrick-j-burke@msn.com

ATTORNEYS FOR DEFENDANT
AFSHIN MOHEBBI
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on this 26th day of April, 2006, I caused a true and correct copy of
Afshin Mohebbi’s Answer to the Amended Complaint and Demand for Jury Trial to be filed

electronically using the CM/ECF system, which will send notification of such filing to the

following:
Robert M. Fusfeld Herbert J. Stern
Polly A. Atkinson Jeffrey Speiser
Thomas J. Krysa Joel M. Silverstein
Patricia E. Foley Edward S. Nathan
United States Securities and Exchange Stern & Kilcullen
Commission 75 Livingston Avenue
1801 California Street Roseland, New Jersey 07068
Suite 1500 Telephone: (973) 535-2600
Denver, Colorado 80202 Facsimile: (973) 535-9664
Telephone: (303) 844-1080 dpenna@sgklaw.com
Facsimile: (303) 844-1010 jspeiser@sgklaw.com
fusfeldr@sec.gov enathan@sgklaw.com
atkinsonp@sec.gov
krysat@sec.gov and
foleyp@sec.gov

John M. Richilano
Attorneys for Plaintiff Marci A. Gilligan

Richilano & Gilligan, P.C.

633 17th Street

Suite 1700

Denver, Colorado 80202

Attorneys for Joseph P. Nacchio
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David Meister

James Miller

Clifford Chance

31 West 52nd St.

New York, New York 10019
Telephone: (212) 8§78-8000
Facsimile: (212) 878-8375
david.meister@cliffordchance.com
jim.miller@cliffordchance.com

and

Richard Caschette

Starrs Mihm & Caschette LLLP
1675 Broadway

Suite 1800

Denver, Colorado 80202
Telephone: (303) 592-5900
Facsimile: (303) 592-5910
rcaschette@starrslaw.com

Attorneys for Robert S. Woodruff

Kevin D. Evans

Steese & Evans, P.C.

6400 South Fiddlers Green Circle
Suite 1820

Denver, Colorado 80111
Telephone: (720) 200-0676
Facsimile: (720) 200-0679
kdevans@s-elaw.com

Attorneys for James J. Kozlowski

Mark T. Drooks

Thomas V. Reichert

Bird, Marella, Boxer, Wolpert, Nessim,
Drooks & Licenberg

1875 Century Park East

23rd Floor

Los Angeles, California 90067
Telephone: (310) 201-2100
Facsimile: (310) 201-2110
mtd@birdmarella.com
tvr@birdmarella.com

and

Patrick J. Kanouff

Davis & Ceriani, P.C.

Suite 400

Market Center

1350 17th Street

Denver, Colorado 80202
Telephone: (303) 534-9000
Facsimile: (303) 534-4618
pkanouff@davisandceriani.com

Attorneys for Robin R. Szeliga

Forrest W. Lewis

Forrest W. Lewis, P.C.
1600 Broadway

Suite 1525

Denver, Colorado 80202
Telephone: (303) 830-2190
Facsimile: (303) 830-1466
flewispc@aol.com

Attorney for Frank T. Noyes

106




Case 1:05-cv-00480-MSK-CBS  Document 205-6  Filed 04/26/2006 Page 7 of 7

William J. Leone

United States Attorney for the
District of Colorado

United States Attorney’s Office

1225 17th Street

Suite 700

Denver, Colorado 80202

Telephone: (303) 454-0100

Facsimile: (303) 454-0400

william.leone@usdoj.gov

Intervenor

Noah D. Genel

107




